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ACrObat lvy Fielden <ivy@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

GUTSLLTLIR
Your Hospésatity Staffing Professionats

RE: [Ext] Re: Compass Model Market vendor # 969730

1 message

Aiello, Jessica <Jessica.Aiello@compass-usa.com> Thu, Oct 18, 2018 at 4:15 PM
To: Morgan Fiorenza <morgan@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Cc: Gil Sosa <gil@acrobatoutsourcing.com>, lvy Fielden <ivy@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

Hi.

Brianna did great and we would love to have her back anytime. | never received a time sheet.

She worked from 7 am to 4 pm with a 30 minute break.

Kindly,

jessica aiello | catering director

FLIK hospilalily group

Destiny 1 & 2 Caié at Fidelity Invesiment | Unit #21130, 24667
2 Destiny Way Westlake, TX 76262

cell 817-729-4880

Jessica.alello@compass-usa.com | www.flik-usa.com
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From: Morgan Fiorenza <morgan@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 9:44 AM

To: Aiello, Jessica <Jessica.Aiello@compass-usa.com>

Cc: Gil Sosa <gil@acrobatoutsourcing.com>; Ivy Fielden <ivy@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Subject: Re: [Ext] Re: Compass Model Market vendor # 969730



/ .\C'-O bat Ivy Fielden <ivy@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

_ DULSBUICng,
Your Hospétatty Staffing Professionats

RE: [Ext] Re: Compass Model Market vendor # 969730

1 message

Aiello, Jessica <Jessica.Aiello@compass-usa.com> Thu, Oct 11, 2018 at 8:40 AM
To: Morgan Fiorenza <morgan@acrobatoutsourcing.com>, Gil Sosa <gil@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Cc: lvy Fielden <ivy@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

Good morning.

[ was able to get Brianna a fingerprinting appointment for Monday. She knows about it | spoke with her directly. Will
you please pay her an extra two hours for her travel? The appointment will only take 10 minutes.

Thanks!

jessica aiello | cateiing director

FLIK hospitality group

Destiny 1 & 2 Café at Fidelity Investment| Unit #21130, 246467
2 Destiny Way Westlake, TX 76262

cell 817-729-4880

Jessica.aiello@eompass-usa.com | www. flik-usa.com
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From: Morgan Fiorenza <morgan@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 11:27 AM

To: Gil Sosa <gil@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

Cc: Aiello, Jessica <Jessica.Aiello@compass-usa.coms>; lvy Fielden <ivy@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Subject: Re: [Ext] Re: Compass Model Market vendor # 969730



